
Respondent’s Meeting Questions and Answers – Regina Bypass Project  
 
Q: Will this presentation be posted online? 
 
A: Yes, the slides will be posted on SaskTenders as information only. 
 
Q: Can you please re-state the role, reporting line, direct reports and responsibilities of the Quality 
Director?   
 
A: Yes, the entire IMS section of the presentation was re-stated during the Q&A session of the 
Respondent’s Meeting.  This information is also contained in the RFQ (i.e. Appendix B – 6). 
 
Q: When will a project financing schedule be available and will it include details such as - 
commissioning payment - milestone payments any works which will be maintenance exempt (MEW) 
that the project team will be responsible for? 
 
A: More detail on project financing will be provided at the RFP stage. 
 
Q: The quality of sound during Zev's presentation was interrupted by background noise from other 
participants.  Is it possible to send a transcript of this part to participants?   
 
A: A transcript of the Respondents’ Meeting will not be made available but the section of the 
Respondent’s Meeting referred to in the question was repeated during the Q&A session of the meeting. 
 
Q: Can you please go over the payment process again, indicating how construction and O&M will be 
financed prior to substantial completion? 
 
A: The section of the presentation relating to the payment process was repeated during the Q&A session 
of the Respondents’ Meeting. 
 
Q: Would the Sponsor consider expanding the allowable Page limits for the Project Development, 
Design and Construction Experience Project Examples from 3 pages to 4 pages given the required 
elements a) to w) listed on pages 39 and 40, are greater than other recent RFQs in the Canadian 
market?  
 
A: Please submit a formal request in accordance with Section 3.6 of the RFQ. 
 
Q: What is the expected project budget? 
 
A: At this time, it is not intended that the Project budget will be released.  Instead, shortlisted 
proponents will need to rely on the detailed information provided in at the RFP stage to develop Project 
costing through the competitive procurement process.  
 
To supplement information provided during the Respondent’s Meeting, we are aware of recent media 
coverage on this point and note that these figures should not be relied upon for the competitive 
procurement process.  
 
 



 
Q: Other recent Canadian RFQs allowed for 11 point font for the text and 10 point for charts and 
tables.  Can this be considered? 
 
A: Please submit a formal request in accordance with Section 3.6 of the RFQ. 
 
Q: What kind of information will be provided on existing assets, which will be operated right after 
financial close? 
 
A: Further information on the existing assets will be provided at the RFP stage.  Some information on 
this point already exists within the RFQ (i.e. Appendix A). 


